Since 1821

THE CITY OF

onroe

Utility Committee Meeting

AGENDA
February 7, 2012

. CALL TO ORDER

. MATTERS BEFORE COMMITTEE

1.  Discussion / Approval - Purchase of Primary Wire for Stock

2. Discussion / Approval - Purchase of Transformers for Stock

lll. ADJOURN
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Beverlz Johnson
Se= e S — = —— ]
From: Chris Bailey
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 9:04 AM
To: Beverly Johnson
Subject: FW: Primary Wire!

Hey...add this to the council meeting for Electric stock!!

Irby — 2 reels of 1/0 15KV Primary...will total $11,750.00...that’s (2) 2,500 reels at $2.35/foot

From: Todd Horton [mailto:thorton@irby.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 9:00 AM

To: Chris Bailey

Cc: Michael Cadenhead

Subject: RE: Primary Wire!

Good Morning!

Qty-5000 1/0-15KVEPR-220 Aluminum Cable with Full Neutral from Okonite
$2350.00/MFT

Stock

Our truck will be in your area on 02/07/12 and we could deliver it to you then.
Thanks,

Todd Horton
Inside Account Manager

g

Electrical Distributor
1060-D Triad Court
Marietta, Ga. 30062
VOIP: 81601442
678-819-1442

Fax: 770-427-8455

www.irby.com

From: Chris Bailey [mailto:CBailey@MonroeGA.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 8:53 AM

To: Todd Horton

Cc: Michael Cadenhead

Subject: Primary Wire!
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Good morning...'m needing a price on 2 reels of 15KV 1/0 Primary...our standard wire this time, nothing crazy!! HAHA!!

Thanks!!

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This email may contain confidential or proprietary business
information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s). Any unauthorized use or
disclosure of this communication, including attachments, is strictly prohibited. If you
believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete it from your system.
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TOTAL REQUESTED EXPENSE — $25,428.00
(2) 150KVA 120/208 7200V Padmount Transformer ($9,700.00)

Florida Transformers — $7,226.37
Gresco — $6,681.00
HD Supply — $6,275.00
Irby — $5,820.00
Solomon — $4,850.00
TriState — $5,399.00
Wesco — $5,558.50

(2) 75KVA 120/208 7200V Padmount Transformer ($8,420.00)

Florida Transformers — $5,422.49
Gresco — $5,636.00
HD Supply — $5,320.00
Irby — $4,839.00
Solomon — $4,210.00
TriState — $4,326.00
Wesco — $4,420.20

(2) 25KVA 277/480 7200V Polemount Transformer ($1,560.00)

Gresco — $963.00
HD Supply — $785.00
Irby — $780.00
TriState — $925.00
Wesco — $1,067.35

(3) 37.5KVA 120/240 7200V Polemount Transformer ($2,937.00)

Gresco — $1,167.00
HD Supply — $1,050.00
Irby — $979.00
TriState — $1,065.00
Wesco — $1,344.20

(3) 37.5KVA 277/480 7200V Polemount Transformer ($2,811.00)

Gresco —$1,133.00
HD Supply — $1,020.00
Irby — $937.00
TriState — $1,052.00
Wesco — $1,248.40
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